From: Gena Batts

To: Violet Black; Gayle Bowman

Subject: Ray Stevens CabaRay Showroom Hold Invoice
Date: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 3:57:29 PM
Attachments: Outlook-znanuhua.png

Outlook-w4mmerwn.pnq

Violet and Gayle,

Does this (see below) need to go before Council to be signed by the Mayor? If so, can you please put
it on the October agenda? Thank you!

g ena Batis

Director

The Senior Center at Ashland City

Town of Ashland City

104 Ruth Drive, Ashland City, TN 37015
Main: 615-792-3629 Fax: 615-792-5351
Email: gbatts@ashlandcitytn.gov

Website: https://www.ashlandcitytn.gov/senior
Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/TheSeniorCenterAtAshlandCity/

<I--[if lvml]--> =S <I1--[endif]--> <!--[if lvmlI]--> Wien <!--[endif]-->
“Be the reason someone feels welcomed, seen, heard, valued loved and supported.”

Disclaimer: This electronic message may contain information that is CONFIDENTIAL or legally privileged. It is intended only for
the use of the individual(s) and entity named in the message. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify
the sender immediately and delete the material from your computer. Do not deliver, distribute, or copy this message and do not
disclose its contents or take any action in reliance on the information it contains.

From: Ray Stevens CabaRay Showroom <sales@raystevenscabaray.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 3:24 PM

To: Gena Batts <gbatts@ashlandcitytn.gov>

Subject: Ray Stevens CabaRay Showroom Hold Invoice

Reservation ID: 501660 Wednesday, September 20, 2023

Gena Batts Phone: 615-792-3629
Senior City at Ashland City
104 Ruth Dr

Ashland City, TN 37015

gbatts@ashlandcitytn.gov

Dear Gena Batts,

Thank you for including the CabaRay in your itinerary.

Below is your Ticket Confirmation/Group Agreement. Please review the following information and if everything looks ok, sign and
return at your earliest convenience.

Deposits may be made with a credit card by calling the box office at 615-3274630 or by mailing a check to Ray Stevens CabaRay
Showroom, 5724 River Road, Nashville TN 37209

Date______.__Time ____Event ______________Section, Row and Seat Locations______ Qy ... Price ._____.__ Total ___
11/30/2023 ;ﬁo FC{ngSetlivens in I;L_OZOR SECTION 2 (ELITE), 306 ) $70.48 $140.96
11/30/2023 '7D|:V3|o Egzcitﬁvens in I;L_Oé)R - SECTION 2 (ELITE), 307 6 $70.48 $422.88
11/30/2023 Z,;,?O Fcl(ajxcsetr(-t:vens in I;L_Oé)R - SECTION 2 (ELITE), 308 6 $70.48 $422.88
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11/30/2023 ;I\?O ngcsetr(ivens in I;L_OGOR - SECTION 2 (ELITE), 309 $70.48 $422.88
11/30/2023 '7DNZI’>0 E(a)zllcsetretvens in I;L_Oé)R - SECTION 2 (ELITE), 310 $70.48 $422.88
11/30/2023 ZIV:I)’O Fcl(a)KcSetr(:vens in I;L_Oé)R - SECTION 2 (ELITE), 311 $70.48 $422.88
11/30/2023 IZIV:ISO FC{chSetrivens in I;L_O6OR - SECTION 2 (ELITE), 312 $70.48 $422.88
11/30/2023 gl:v3|0 Egzcsetrivens in I;L_OSR - SECTION 2 (ELITE), 313 $70.48 $140.96
11/30/2023 IZIV:I))O E(a)zcsetr(ivens in I;I__O‘?R - SECTION 2 (ELITE), 409 $70.48 $281.92
11/30/2023 ;IV?O Egzcsetreévens in I;L_O4OR - SECTION 2 (ELITE), 410 $70.48 $281.92
11/30/2023 ZNCI%O Iégzcsetgvens in I;L_O‘?R - SECTION 2 (ELITE), 411 $70.48 $281.92
11/30/2023 ;IVBIO Egzcsetretvens in I;L_O3OR - SECTION 2 (ELITE), 412 $70.48 $211.44
11/30/2023 IZIVPI)O (I%g%csgreévens in ‘I:L_O‘?R - SECTION 2 (ELITE), 412 $0.00 $0.00
11/30/2023 IZ’IV:I),O gca)xcsetr?cvens in I;I__OIOR - SECTION 2 (ELITE), 413 $0.00 $0.00
Total Tickets: 57
Order Fees: $0.00
Total: $3,876.40

GROUP POLICIES

e 20 or more paying guests to receive group discounts
e $250 deposit per coach due 30 days prior to show date

o All depositis are non-refundable and non-transferable within 30 days of show date

e Final counts and final payments due 14 days prior to show date
e If available, additional seats may be purchased after final payment, but they may not be with the rest of the group

e Complimentary ticket and meal provided for one escort and one driver per coach
e Suggested arrival time is 5:30pm for meal and show, 7:00pm for show only

e Coaches unload under convered front entrance

e Free parking

ALL TERMS ACCEPTED AND AGREED:

Name: Company Name:

$250.00 deposit due by

10/30/2023

Group Name:

Signature: Date:




